
From: Kyle Guske kyle.guske@newconstructs.com

Subject: Fwd: Weekly Update: VRX Short by #1 LTM Analyst, Member Rankings, Spectrum Brands, PAR, etc.

Date: April 5, 2016 at 2:10 PM

To:

From: SumZero <system@sumzero.com>

Subject: Weekly Update: VRX Short by #1 LTM Analyst, Member Rankings, Spectrum Brands, PAR, etc.

Date: March 15, 2016 at 2:23:35 PM CDT

To: publishing@newconstructs.com

Dear David,

VRX Short by #1 LTM Analyst 

We would like to call special attention to the recent short call on Valeant 

Pharmaceuticals (VRX:US) by David Trainer of Novo Capital Management, which we 

unlocked and broadly featured 12 days ago. 

With shares of VRX trading down by nearly 50% today, we are pleased to recognize 

the great call. Incidentally, Mr. Trainer is the newly-anointed #1 LTM analyst on 

SumZero in our new Rankings feature (see more below) and this piece, which 

received a note-worthy 2% community rating, has been unlocked for all members to 

read. Given Trainer's strong performance, we recommend taking a look: 

  Read the VRX:US Short by SumZero's #1 LTM Analyst (Open Access)

SumZero Launches Member Rankings 

Rankings, a new feature designed to identify the SumZero members that most 

consistently beat the market with their research, is now live. The Rankings feature 

brings well-deserved recognition to the top alpha generators in the community using 

a methodology that is agnostic to pedigree, AUM, or past experience. 

The SumZero Rankings feature is built upon the risk-adjusted relative returns of 

members' recommendations. Rankings are fully open to all members, and the 

following Rankings categories are available to view immediately:

Best All-Time

Best Last Twelve Months (LTM)
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